
N 
Donna Canzano MrNulty 
Senior Attorney 
Law and Public Policy 

October 22, 1999 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Blanca S. Bay& Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
'The Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS 
Dockets Nos. 981 834-TP and 960786-TL 

Dear Ms. Bayd, 

Enclosed is a confidential copy of MCI WorldCom, Inc.'s response to the " C L K  
Forecast" in Ihe above-referenced docket. The information in this response is proprietary 
confidential business information of MCI WorldCom, Inc., within the meaning of Section 
364.183(1), Florida Statutes. MC1 WorldCom considers its entire response to be 
confidential. This response contains sensitive business information relating to 
competitive interests, and the public disclosure o f  this information would impair the 
competitive business of MCI WorldCom, Inc.. and its operating subsidiaries. 

One copy is enclosed which highlights the information for which MCI 
'Two redacted WorldCom, lnc., and its operating subsidiaries, claims confidentiality. 

copies are also enclosed. 

MCI WorldCom, Inc., and its operating subsidiaries, requests that this information 
be returned to them once the staff has completed its analysis. If you have any questions, 
please call at your convenience 

This claim of confidentiality was filed by or on behalf of a 
telecommunications company for Confidential Document 
No. -'he document has been placed in locked 
storage pending staff advice on handling. Your name 
must be on the CASR to access the material. If it is 
undocketed, your division director must obtain written 
permission from the EXDlTech before you can access it. 

cc: Lisa I-larvey 
KPMG 

325 John Knox Road, Suite 105 
Tallahasree, FL 32303 
a50422 1254  
Fax 850 422 2586 

xury 
Donna Canzano McNulty 


